



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

(617) 349-4321 • FAX: (617) 349-4287

TTY/TDD (617) 349-4242 • Email: agalluccio@ci.cambridge.ma.us

Anthony D. Galluccio
Mayor

October 31, 2001

Mr. Tom May
Chief Executive Officer
NSTAR
Corporate Headquarters
800 Boylston Street
Boston, MA 02199

Dear Mr. May:

I am writing to you regarding "20 MPH School Zone" flashing signals that the City of Cambridge installed in front of two elementary schools in Cambridge that are located on heavily traveled streets: 1) St. Peters School on Concord Avenue 2) M.E. Fitzgerald School on Rindge Avenue.

That is, these signals are supposed to be flashing. It is my understanding, however, that the City of Cambridge has completed its portion of the work and the Traffic Department is waiting for NSTAR to bring power to these locations.

As you know, since NSTAR acquired Cambridge Electric I have been vocal about the need for NSTAR to provide Cambridge with the highest level of service and have underscored the connection between high quality electric service and a number of public safety issues. I am very concerned that the inactions of NSTAR with respect to supplying power for the two above mentioned flashing signals compromise the safety of our children. I trust that upon receipt of this notice you will take all necessary steps to ensure that NSTAR is meeting its responsibility to sustain the safety of our children, residents and pedestrians.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Anthony D. Galluccio". The signature is stylized with large, flowing letters.

Anthony D. Galluccio
Mayor, City of Cambridge

3995

**Communications And Reports From
City Officers #1**

A communication was received
from Mayor Anthony D. Galluccio,
regarding flashing signals that the
City of Cambridge installed in front
of two elementary school.

In City Council November 5, 2001

PLACED ON FILE